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September 10, 2001

2000-2001 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual financial audit prepared by the Palomar College
external contract auditors complies with the California
Community College Chancellor’'s Office Budget and Accounting
Manual, the California Code of Regulations, Section 58300, and
California Education Code, Section 84040.

The financial audit document primarily determines the College’s
accountability for revenues, the propriety of expenditures, the
extent to which funds have been expended in accordance with
prescribed state and federal laws and regulations, and whether
the College’s financial statements are presented fairly in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

From the audit documents and the annual Adopted Budget, the
financial condition and solvency of the College is examined and
confirmed. For Fiscal Year 2000-2001, Palomar College is once
again in sound financial condition and has exceeded the
minimum three percent General Fund Reserves required by the
Chancellor’s Office.

Sincerely,
Sherrill L. Amador, Ed.D.

Superintendent/President

SLA:bab



INTRODUCTION

OBJECTIVES OF THE AUDIT

The primary audit objective was to determine the fairness of presentation of Palomar Community
College District's financial statements. In connection with that objective, and to the extent that
they materially impact the financial statements of the District, these were additional audit
objectives:

- To assess the adequacy of the systems and procedures for financial accounting,
compliance with rules and regulations, and internal controls at Palomar Community
College District.

- To determine the accountability for revenues, the propriety of expenditures, and the
extent to which funds have been expended in accordance with prescribed state and

federal laws and regulations.

- To determine whether financial and financially related reports to state and federal
agencies are presented fairly.

- To recommend appropriate actions to correct any deficiencies found.
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We have audited the accompanying combined general purpose financial statements of the Palomar
Community College District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001 as listed in the table of contents.
These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general
purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

The District has not maintained a complete record of the historical costs of its general fixed assets for the
governmental fund types. Therefore, as is common with many California community college districts, a
statement of general fixed assets, required by generally accepted accounting principles, is not included in
the financial statements. The amount that should be recorded in the general fixed assets account group is
not known.

In our opinion, except for the omission of general fixed assets as explained above, the combined general
purpose financial statements listed in the aforementioned table of contents present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Palomar Community College District as of June 30, 2001, and the
results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the fiscal year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

2100-A FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, LA VERNE, CA 91750-2905
-3- Tel 909.593.4911 Fax 909.593.8879

Web WWW.VLSLLPCOM  E-Mail INFO@VLSLLP.COM



Board of Trustees
Palomar Community College District

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 28,
2001 on our consideration of the Palomar Community College District's internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Palomar Community College District. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the combined
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the combined general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

The column on the accompanying combined financial statements captioned "Totals-Memorandum Only"
represents an aggregation of the individual combining financial statements. The totals column is presented
for overview informational purposes and does not represent consolidated financial information.

Digtolly sigrad by WS
tSonhira
Dfl: on=WLS Audid

: ’ ) s q: Lef B i Lo
V = ’ Baa. 2015315
Sormtv vakd 131732 06000

VICENTIL, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp

September 28, 2001



Iml

“SJUQUIONE)S [eIOURUL) AU 03 soj0u Sulkuedwoooe oy 995

S8I°678°CL  $ 69S°STY'SL $ SOPF98°9€  § 986°766'1 $ 90€YL8'S $ 69LGSTT Seeesy’L  § 91€°€LYT § SP8TT9  $ LTS'8S9°61
$9€°9TS°LT 788°T8€°LT - 180°06%°T 90€VL8'S 09v°1€€ 865°90€°L 8€S°6£0°1 SP8°TT9 ¥SO'8IL 01
799059 99L50Z°9 90€VL]°S 09r°1€€
690°0CY -
068°LYE 11 Y E19°GI 10¥°LT LI8LYS'S LSOv61 6917756
0L1°TSS SP8°TT9 SP8°TT9
879°1€9°8 LE6VSS Y 089°T9¥°1 T8L'8SLT 18%°StS S66°L18
£V6°L9 068°SS€ 068°SS¢€
128°20€9¥ L89THO'SY SOV 989 $06°70S - 60€1C6 LSL9LY 8LLEEY - ELYOV6'S
98L°LOTT LEO'V60'T LEOY60°T
0v6°€9T°LT 0¥6°€9T°LT 0v6°€9T°LT
100°€LT‘T TLT'660T 881°9LS Y8LTTS T
000°0L1°L 000°0£6°9 000°0£6°9
8TLTIST 116109 1%6°9C LOT'T 800°6 SSL'€9SY
L6S°LY 90t°S8 90t°S8
96¥'495°T £08°6€8°1 68€°561 070668 TTTs8 L6LTHS SSELIT
ELT'EYY'E $ 81€°8TI‘E $ - $ 691°G61 $ - $ 69T°sT $ 87€°68 $ €L6°18 $ - $ 6LS9ELT  $
S8I°678°CL  $ 69S°STH'SL $ SOP'H989€  § 986°T66°1 $ 90€7L8S $ 69LGSTT Sseesy’L  $ 91E°€LYT § SP8TT9  $ LTS'8S9°61
98L°L0T°T LEOV60°T LEO'P60'T
9L9°TSL 1T 0%6°€9T°LT 0¥6°€9T°LT
905°L8¢ 88Y°9LS 881°9LS
TTLTI99 SST'LOE'9 SST'LOE'
7558909 SH8°TT9 S¥8°7T9
€91°GSL 98889 988789
686°TY ¥9L°90€ #9L°90€
¥8LTE L19°8€ L19°8€
96" %95°T €08°6£8°1 01289 9€1°89 678 TTTS8 90v°L19°1
$08°9€€°T 955°556 LIY*€8T YE9°9LT 61L%T S9S vl 1L1°9SY
1L8'VET9 S9€TI9T TLO'ISY €6T°191°C
9LT'LSS 67T'8T9 y8€'S SY8°TT9
SrE‘oTl 60%"76€ 801 $9T°59¢ 9€0°6T
000°ST 000°ST 000°ST
689°65t'T PSLYST T €16'79¢ 961°68¢ SLE'00S
9€S°0LL' 1T $ 169°CT6°6T $ - $ 88T°9LTl $ 90€vL8'S $ - $ 9809€99  § PSI°ELOT - $ LS8°T90°ST $

Jedx JoLg Je3 X JUd.LIN) 199 W, spuny Adudgy puny 3914198 spunyg spunyg spunj pung punyg

-3uo] [eRUID pue jsnuiy, [euxdpuy asridaoyuyg spoafoag ANUIARY IS 199 [e1oUdD)
rende) [enads
(A[uQ wmpueIouRIA) S[EI0], dnoun) junoddy sadA, sadAp, puny sadA ], pun,f [BIUIWIUIIAOD)
puny Axennpry Axepordoag
1002 ‘0€ dunp

SdNOYD LNNOIIV ANV SHdAL ANNA TTV - LHTHS AONVIVE AANIFINOD

LORLSIA 3DATT0D ALINAINWINOD dVINO'TVd

ALINOT ANNA ANV SALLITIAVIT TVIOL

ALINOT ANNJ TVILOL
s3urureq poaure)oy
pajeuSisopun

sosoding [e1oads 10j pajeudisoq
QOIAIRS 1G2(T 10J PAIOLISY
sasoding 1eroads 10j pajoLnsay
sasoding [e199dg 10] POAIISIY
Aymbyg pung

SHILITIEVIT TVLOL
soseaT rende))

syjouag Juswkordwy 1soq
uoneoR A panIody
uonedioned Jo Se1edynId)
QNUOADY PALIRJO

JSNIT UI P[OH SHUNOwy,
spun,j JoyiQ 0} ang
J]qedeq s)unodoy
sapHIqery

ALINOA ANNA ANV STILITIAVIT

SLASSV TVLOL
soseaT rende))
sigouog juowkojdwg 1504
UOIBOR A PANIIY
uonedionied jo sajeoynIo)
110§ POPIAOI] 3q 0) JUNOUry
Spun{ 12O U 9qe[ieAy junoury
(uoneroaidap Jo 1ou) s1osSy PaxI]
saxmyipuadxyg predaig
KI0jUQAU] SO10)S
spun IyQ woy ang
SNOSUBJ[SISTIA]
SJUUILIOAOD) 9)B)S PUL [2IOP]
19]qBAIOINY SIUNOJOY
JuABY [BOSL] YHIM SIUSUNSIAU]
nsodo(q Sunremy suonod[jo)) yse)
punj SUIAJOARY uT yse)
syueg Ul pue puBH Uo Yse)
Amsea1], Ajuno)) ur yseDd
SLASSY




I@I

“SJUQUIONE)S [eIOURUL) O 03 sojou Sulkuedwoooe oY) 995

0ZL610° 1T $ 9IT'LLIIT $ 180°06v'T  $ 865°90¢°L  $ 8ES°6E0°T $ SP8TT9  $ ¥SO8ILOT § pajsnipe se “1eax jo puy je sodue[eq pung
- 920°'v8S 920°¥8S (€1 910N 239) JudLUAIE)SNY 10§ Judusnipy
979°188°0C 02L610°1T 900°6£T°1 0TTE61°L L60°9€6 0L1°TSS LTT660°11 pajiodaa Arsnoadad se “reax jo Suruuidog je saoue[eq puny
$60°8€1 (0£9°9Tt) SLO‘TST 8LEETT I¥y°€01 SLY'0L (661°596) (sasn) $99.1M0s 1210 pue samyrpuadxd
JOAO SONUIAJI JO (AOUSIOLAP) SSIIXT
(¥99°C€8°¢) (€1€°9L0%) (LLLOT6'E) (805°96) Y9T'El €19'v61 (S06°9LS) (SASN) SADUNOS ONIDNVNIA YJAHLO TVLOL
(016°€15°0) (16L°1L6°C) (16L°1L6°€) PIV [e1oueuL] Judpyyg
(098°308°1) (€87°L10°€) (0$s°0) (000°0+T°T) (000°0€) (€6 PHLT) NQ SIQYSULI, PUNIOIU]
(¥85°588) (LESTT6) (LESTTO) S0IAIS 192
0€8°1€S S1E°L08 SIE°L08 sosed] ende) woy spasdoid
098°€P8°1 €8Y°L10°¢ $95°€9 or eIl Y9T'ey €19'v6¥ 0SSTLTT U] SIJSUBL], PUNIoN]

(SASN) SADANOS ONIDONVNII JIHLO

8SL°0L6'E €89°6%9°¢ SACIRY 988°60T LLT'06 (8¢6°cTh) (v6T°88¢) SoIMIPUAdxd T9A0 SONUAAI JO (KOUSIIIIOP) SSOIXY
887 €EL S8 8S1°GI6°68 PEF091 788°69%°1 169°106 SS6°SHS 961°LEV'TY STANLIANAIXA TVLOL
881179 099°Sth 099°St NQ sIJsueI], YO
085°579 SS6SS SS6°SHS QOIAIDS 190(]
L6S LOT'ET TST'896°S 182°C1 189959 95t°09 PE8°ET'S AepnQ [ende)
190°06L°01 8LLYLETI 1€€911 1€L°99L 8LIOLI 8ESSIETI S901AI0G %9 sasuadxy Suneiad( 1oy
SO8°TLLT 915°661°C Y9€°8C 0Ly 9t 61L°¢6 £€96°920°C s[etdlelA pue sorpddng
TEETISL'6 815°798°01 20T°€6 91€69L°01 sjgouog vakodurg
091°68T°81 P61°LET0T 8SH'e TEPILT $0£790°0C SOLIE[ES PYISSE[)
S9T°6L9°0€ $8T'S88°CE $0L°90€ 185°8L5°T€E SOLIE[ES OMUSPEIY
SAANLIANAIXA
9070, 68 178%91°68 98C°TTEY 89L°6L9°1 898°166 L10°TTI 206°870°C8 SANNAATA TV.LOL
856°68€ € PrTE8ILY 96L°66C [EF°€ITT 69€°119 L10°TTI 1€9°9€6° v SO2INOG [2007] WO ANUAY
780°TT9‘TH 89b°TEV 9E T81°9TT LEE99Y L98°LTE T8LTIY'SE SOIINOG 0)e)S WO} SNUIANY
900°T69°¢ $ 6T1°6bS°S $ 800°96L€  $ - $ €9TS 8 - $ 68Y°00L°T  $ SOOINOG [BIOPS] WOL ANUGAY
SANNIATA
JdeIX Jd0LIJ JdBI X Jud.LIN)) spunyj Auady spunyj spunyg puny puny
pue jsnay, [SREILRE | ANUIARY AIAIS 19 |LAELIETS)
repde) [erads
(AluQ wnpueIoWdN) S[BI0L, sadA ], sodA ], pun [B)USWILLIA0S)
puny Arenpry

1002 ‘0€ dunp papuy Iedx [edsLy 3y 10
SANNA LSAYL ATAVANIIXT ANV SHJAL ANAA TVINTANATAOD TTV - AONVIVE ANNA NI SIONVHO
ANV STANLIANAIXT ‘SAONTATY 40 INAWALV.LS AANIFINOD

LORILSIA ADATTOD ALINNININOD dVINOTVd



IN\I

“SJUQUIONE)S [BIOURULJ O 03 soj0u Sulkuedwoose oY) 995

(6£0°¢) 898°166 L0666 SL90L LT0CCl WETS (0£0°290°S) 206°870°C8 TE60IT°LS SANNAATT TVLOL
096°6S 69€°119 60t 1SS SLY0L L10°TTI wWETS (6£7°589) 1€9°9€6'v 0L8°TT9Sy $92.MOS [EI0"] UIO.L} INUIANY [€)O ],
(#LS*S) 065°9r€ ¥91°TS€E (618°€6L°T) 98£°060°€ S0TY88 Yy SNULANY [E90T YIO
00t°6 SP1°961 SPL'98T S0S°s€S LETT60°TT T€9°65S°01 SOBIEY) Uk $39,] JUSPMS
PEI9S ¥£€9°89 00$°C1 SLYOL L10°TTI wes 811°6S 10V°616 €87%98 AUIODU] JUSUISIAU] PUE 1SIAU]
9E+°6 14badl 8L6Y S9SBYT PUE S[EIUY
12580 £67°128°6C TLLTIE 6T soxe ], Auadolg

$32.N0S [BI07] WOIJ INUIAIY

(1€9°¢L) L98°LTE 86710 - - - (L0L°129°¢) TSLTIY'SE 68%°€€0°6€ $32.1N0S 9)e)S JAY)Q) WO.I) INUIANY [€)0 ],
(1€9°¢L) L98°LTE 861" 101 081°¢8 081°101 00081 SONUGAY el 19YIO
(0L8°CI1) 60$°801°C 6LETTTT Kiopog
19L°61 19L°19% 000y SUONUSAQNS JIY XBL
(201°058°7) 119°591°S €1L°S10°8 SOOUBMO][Y WeIS01 [edLI05a1e)
(LT8°8¢) THO'LIL'S 69°€01°6 syuswmontoddy [eotoSare)
(6v8°SLE) 6L0°LS8 8T 8T6°TET61 sjuawuonioddy [exousn

$324N0G 3JE)S WO.IJ ANUIANY

7€9°01 T€9°CS 000°Ch - - - (¥80°55L) 687" 00L°T €LS'SSH'T $32.IN0S [.19P3,] W01} INUIAIY [EI0 L
7€9°01 T€9°CS 000°Ch (F11°189) TOT'9LS'T 91T’LSTT [e19pa] 1O
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - S (oL6'€L) $ 8Tl LSE'861 $ 10y uoneonpy 1oysiH
$92.1N0S [BIIPI ] WO.IJ INUIAIY
SHANTATA
(d1qea0aeyuUN) emoVy 393png (d1qea0aeyun) emov 393png (d1qea0aeyun) emoVy 1a8png
JqeioAey dqeIoAey dqeIoAR,|
RuUELIEA RuELIEA RueLIEA
Spun, INUIAY [e1ads punj 3214198 193 puny [e19uUd5)

1002 ‘0€ dung papuy 1ed X [BISI] 9y} 10
SHJAL ANAA TV INHANITIAOD TIV
TVALOV ANV LADANE - AONVIVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STINLIANTIXA ‘SHONIATH A0 INTWALVLS AANIFINOD

LORLSIA 3DATTIOD ALINNNINOD dVINO'TVd



IWI

“SJUQUIONE)S [eIOURULJ AU 03 soj0ou Sulkuedwoooe oY) 995

(18L°LzEL) SSSTH8 Y8 9€E0LIT6 (L8€°€€€D) 89L°6L9°T SSIE10Y SHOANAATI TVIOL
(6T1°981°7) 8v°€88°91 LLS690°6Y (sT61€9°D) €V EITT 9S6'7¥8°C $321N0S [EI0] WOIJ ANUIAIY [EI0L
(110°105°€) PIESLE Y STEILY'L (819°T0LT) 8EE°8€6 956°6£9°C ONUAADY [BO0T 1YIO
S06'7rS T8T'L8TTI LLETYLOT SOBIEY) PUE $09,] JUSPMS
020°ST SPI°S8El STIEET’T £60°0L €60°SLT 000°50T SWIOOU] JUSUSIAU] PUE ISAIU]
9€1'6 PIv'yl 8L6Y SOSBYT PUB S[RIUSY
125°80S €67°178°6C TLLTIE'6T soxe] Auodoig

$32.1N0S [EI0'] WO.L§ ANUIANY

(00T°L6€Y) 986°S0Z°9¢€ 981°€09°0F (z98°10L) LEE99Y 661°891°T $32.M0§ 9)€)S IO WOLY INUIANY [E)0],
(€1€°269) 78€°668 L69°L8ST (z98°10L) LEE99Y 661°891°T SONUAASY eI YO
(0L8°TTT) 60S°801°C 6LETTTT K1ono
19L°61 19L°19% 000 SUOUSAQNS JOI[Y XeL,
(T01°0$8°7) 119°691°s €1L610°8 SOOUBMO]Y WeiSold [eoL0Sare)
(Lz8°s8¢) THO'LIL'S 69%°€01°6 syuawuontoddy [eot03a1e)
(6v8°5LE) 6L0°LS8'8T 8T6°TET61 sjuawuonioddy [exousn

$92.1N0S LIS WIOIJ INUIANY

(TsvrrL) 1TI°€SLT €LS'LOY'T - - - $32IN0G [BIIPI] WO INUIAIY [€I0L,
(z8t°0L9) YEL'8TY'T 91T'66CT ANUGATY [BIOPA] OO
(0L6°€L) $ LSEVTI $ LSEB6T  $ - $ - $ - $ 10V uonEsNpy IOYSIH
$32.1N0¢ [B13Pd] WA} INUIAIY
SHANTATT
(31qea0aeyun) [emy 393png (31qe10akyuUN) [endy 393png
JqeroAey JqeoAey
RueLIBA RuELIBA
(A[uQ wnpueIowIA) [BI0L spuny spoafoag feyde)

100 ‘0€ dung papuy Iedx [eIsL] o) 10
SHJAL ANNA TVINTANIIAOD TIV
TVALOV ANV LADANE - AONVIVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STINLIANAIXT ‘SHONTIATE A0 INTWALVLS AANIFINOD

LORILSIA IDTTTOD ALINNNINOD dVINOTVd



8€5°6€0°T $

IQI

“SJUQIONE)S [eIOURUL) AU 03 sojou Sulkuedwoooe oy 995

920%8S
L60°9€6 0LT°TSS LTT660°TT
TL6901 $ Iv°€01 (Ies’e)  $ (Th6°95) $ SLY0L LI9°LTT 1L6°8YEL (661°596) (OLTYIES)
- ¥9T°€El $9T°€l (L19°LT1) €19v6v 0€2°C29 TELOLY'T (S06°9LS) (LEY'LYO'E)
- (000°0€) (000°0€) 6ELY6YT (€€6'PPLT) (TL9'6ETY)
- (LESTT6) (LESTT6)
- SIE°L08 SIE°L08

- YoT'Er YT Y (L19°L21) €19'v6h 0€T°TT9 (L00¥T) 0SS°TLTT LSS96TT
TL6901 LLT°06 (s6L°91) SL9OL (8¢6°¢Th) (€19°%6Y) 6£T'8L8Y (v62°88¢) (£€5°99T°6)
110011 169106 TOLTTOT - SS6°SS SS6°SHS 697066 961°LEV T8 SOVLLETH

(000 Cht) 099°SHt "
- SS6°SHS SS6°SHS

TIve 95t°09 89876 0TTETLT PE°ET'S ¥50°796°9
(€58°7) 8LI9LT STEELT 0L0°SYTY 8ESSTETT 809°095°ST

0$8°T 61L°€6 695°56 SS8TOL £€96°920°C 818°8TLC
9€6°0¢ 7026 8E1YC1 SSL'EVL 91€°69L°01 1LO'ETISTT
S96°ST TEVILT L66°981 688°668°T $0£790°0C €61°796°1C
101°0€ $ v0L'90E  $ S08°9¢€  $ - $ - $ - Ob1CTLOT 18S°8LS°TE $ 1TL0S9°€E
(31qea0aeju) empOVy 395png (3rqeao0aeyun)) empOVy 393png (3rqea0aeyun)) empOVy 393png

dlqeroAeq JdlqeIoAe | JdlqeIoAe |
AUBLIB A AUEBLIB A AUEBLIB A

pajsnfpe se “1ed X jo puj je saduefeg pung

(€1 9I0N 29S) JuaWIL)SAY 10} Jusunsn(py
paraodaa Afsnoisdad se

‘e X Jo Suruuisog je saduefeq pung

(sosn) $90IN0S 1910 pue SIMIPUIAXD
JOA0 SINUIARI JO (AQUDIJIJAP) SSAOXT

(SASN) SADUNOS ONIDNVNIA YAHLO TV.ILOL
NQ SIJSUeRI], pUNyIIUY
JDIAIS 199
sosea] [ende) woly spesoold
UJ SI9JSueI], punjIajup
(SASN) SADUNOS ONIDNVNIA YAHLO

SoIMIPUadXa I9A0 SINUAASI JO (KOUSIOLOP) SSIXT

SHINLIANAIXH TVLOL

INQ SIgJSULI], JOYI0

Q01AI0S 190

AepinQ ended

$201AIRS 29 sasuadxy SuneradQ PO

s[el)eq pue sarddng

syyouog dokorduyg

saLIe[eS POYISSeD)

SOLIE[ES OIOPEOY
STANLIANAIXH

Spun,f INuIAY [eadg

pun,J 3IAIIS 193

T00Z °0€ dung papug 1ed X [23sL] U3 10
SHIAL ANNA TVINTWNITAOD TTV
TVALOV ANV 1a39dN4d - AINVIVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STANLIANAIXT ‘SHANTATT A0 INTWALVLS AANITINOD

puny [e1udn)

LORILSIA ADHATTI0D ALINNININOD d4VINOTVd



IOﬁI

"SJUQWIdIE)S [RIOURUL} AU} 0} sojou SurAueduwiodde ) 999

SE0°L8961 $ 86590¢€°L  $ pajsnfpe se “1ed X jJo puj je sdduejeg puny
920'%8S (€1 9ION 99S) JUSUIAILISAY 10J Juounsnipy
PIL08L'61 0TT°€61°L pajaodaa Asnoraaad se

‘1ed X Jo Suruuidag je sdduejeg punj

r'8€9°6 $ (S0L°LL9) yroteon)  $ I77°6£C°C $ 8LECIT (€90'9z1'D)  § (sasn) $90.1Mo0s 12Y10 pue sarmyrpuadxd
JOAO SONUIAJI JO (AJUSIDIAP) SSIIXT

698°19€°C (9€5°591) (Sov°LTsD) PSL'8T (805°96) (zoTstn) (SASN) SADUNOS ONIDNVNIA YJAHLO TVLOL
6ELV6Y'T (€€6'710°) (2L9°605°S) - (000°0¥C°T) (000°0¥C°1) MO SIYsuLI], PURIAU]
- (LEST16) (LEST16) 201A10S 199
- STE'LO8 STE'LO8 saseo] [ende)) Wox Spadd0Id
(0L8°TEN) 616°€S6°T 68L°980°€ $SL8I {3 A34N! 8ELYTI’L U SI9JsueL], punjiopu|

(SASN) SADANOS ONIONVNIA YTHLO

€LSOLT'L (691°C18) (2rL'88L°L) L89°0TT'T 988°60C (108°010°0) SoIIPuadXd 19A0 SANUOARI JO (KOUDIOYAP) SSAOXH
PSEV09 Y1 YTLYSE'SS 8L0°6S6°66 YLOYSSY 7886911 956°€70°9 SHINLIANAIXH TVLOL
(N0Q*Chtr) N90°‘Cttr - QO SIJSUBL], BYPO
- SS6°SHS SS6°SHS 901A19G 190
L99VEL'E 1L6°556°S 8€9°069°6 SE0°LLOT 189°959 91L°€€9°T AepnQ [ende)
9€5°€18°9 LyY8STTI €86°1L0°61 61€°1LST 1€L°99L 0S0°8€€°E S901A10g % sosuadxy Sunelod( 10yQO
STHYOL TST'LIT'T LLS'TLST 0TL 0LY'9¥ 061°LY s[eueley pue serddng
860°SLL 81579801 919°LEYTT LOY - LOY sygoudg dokojdurg
L¥0°0T6°1 9€LEET0T €8L°€S1°TT €65y - €65y SOLIB[BS PIYISSB[D
17T°T01°T S 68T'S88°C€E 9TS°L86°€E - $ - $ - $ SOLIE[ES OMIOPLIY
STANLIANAdIXA
(d1qea0aejun) emOV 398png (d1qea0aejun) [emVy 398png
Jqeaoseq JqeroAeq
RUEBLIEA RUELIEA
(A[uQ winpueIOWIA) [BI0L, spuny syddfoaq fende)

1002 ‘0€ dunp papug 1ed X [8ISL 3y} 10
SHJAL ANAA TVINTANIIAOD TIV
TVALDV ANV LI9ANd - IDNVTVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STINLIANAIXT ‘SAANTATY 40 INTWIALV.LS AANIIINOD

LORILSIA A9ATTI0D ALINNININOD d4VINOTVd



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

OPERATING REVENUES
Sales $ 1,269,973
Revenue from Local Sources 52,857
Total Operating Revenues 1,322,830
OPERATING EXPENSES
Classified Salaries 473,273
Employee Benefits 62,989
Supplies 731,119
Services and other operating expenses 129,286
Capital Outlay 12,106
Total Operating Expenses 1,408,773
Operating Loss (85,943)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Interest Income 6,049
Net Loss (79,894)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning of year, as previously reported 995,380
Adjustment for Restatement (See Note 13) (584,026)
RETAINED EARNINGS - End of year, as adjusted $ 331,460

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from sales $ 1,357,629
Cash received from local sources 52,857
Cash paid to vendors and employees (1,576,672)
Net cash used by operating activities (166,186)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income 6,049
Net cash provided by investing activities 6,049

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (1,964)

Other transfers out (575,250)

Net cash used by financing activities (577,214)

Net Decrease in Cash (737,351)
Cash - July 1, 2000 1,026,847
Cash - June 30, 2001 $ 239,496

Reconciliation of Operating Loss
to Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Operating Loss $ (85,943)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used by Operating Activities:

Depreciation expense 74,241
Decrease in accounts receivable 85,875
Decrease in due from other funds 1,781
(Increase) in inventory (5,833)
Decrease in prepaid expenses 46
(Decrease) in accounts payable (4,628)
(Decrease) in due to other funds (231,725)
Net Decrease in Cash from Operating Activities $  (166,186)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RETIREE BENEFITS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Interest Income $ 363,042
Net Income 363,042
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning of year 5,511,264
RETAINED EARNINGS - End of year $ 5,874,306

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RETIREE BENEFITS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Income $ 363,042
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities: 363,042

Cash - July 1, 2000 5,511,264
Cash - June 30, 2001 $ 5,874,306

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

FUND ACCOUNTING:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board and Audits of State and Local Governmental Units
issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
accompanying statements include all funds and account groups of the District.

The budgetary and financial accounts of the District have been recorded and
maintained in accordance with the Chancellor's Office of the California
Community College's Budget and Accounting Manual.

To ensure compliance with the California Education Code, the financial resources
of the District are divided into separate funds for which separate accounts are
maintained for recording cash, other resources and all related liabilities, obligations
and equities.

FUND STRUCTURE:

The statements of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balance are
statements of financial activities of the particular fund related to the current
reporting period. Expenditures of the various funds frequently include amounts for
land, buildings, equipment, retirement of indebtedness, transfers to other funds, etc.
Consequently, these statements do not purport to present the result of operations or
the net income or loss for the period as would a statement of income for a profit-
type organization.

The accompanying financial statements are structured into four broad categories
which in aggregate include three fund types and one account group as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

General Fund - the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Debt Service Fund - used to account for the payment of principal and interest on
Certificates of Participation.

-15-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

B.

FUND STRUCTURE: (continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS: (continued)

Special Revenue Funds - used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue

sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The
District maintains two special revenue funds:

l.

Child Development Fund - used to account for resources committed to child
development programs maintained by the District.

Escondido Tenancy Fund - used to account for the lease income from retail
establishments and the related expenditures.

Capital Projects Funds - used to account for the acquisition and/or construction

of major governmental general fixed assets. The District maintains three Capital
Projects Funds:

l.

Capital Outlay Fund - used to account for the accumulation of funds for the
acquisition or construction of capital outlay items and scheduled maintenance
projects.

2. COP Capital Projects Fund - used to account for Certificate of Participation
activity related to capital outlay items.

3.  Energy Conservation Fund — used to account for major energy savings
projects.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS:

Enterprise Funds — the District maintains two enterprise funds:

1.

Cafeteria Fund - used to account for revenues received and expenditures
made to operate the District’s food service operation.

Bookstore Fund - used to provide instructional materials to the student body.
The Bookstore operations were contracted out to a private company in
November, 1999. Activity after that date is related to the winding down of
operations.

-16-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

B.

FUND STRUCTURE: (continued)
Internal Service Fund — the District maintains one internal service fund.

1. Retiree Benefits Fund - used to account for the accumulation of funds to pay
post-employment health care benefits.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:

1.  Student Financial Aid Fund - used to account for funds designated for
deposit and direct payment of government funded student financial aid.

2.  Associated Student Government Fund — used to account for raising and
expending money to promote the general welfare, morale and educational
experiences of the student body.

3. Scholarship and Loan Trust Fund — used to account for assets held by the
District as an agent for donors who establish scholarships for students.

4.  Student Representation Fund — used to account for monies collected from
the student body and related expenditures to provide for the support of the
study body representatives for related governmental affairs.

5. Student Center Fee Fund — used to account for monies collected for the
remodel/construction of a student center.

ACCOUNT GROUPS:

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term
liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All
Governmental Funds and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for on a spending
or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means that only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheet. Their reported fund
balance is considered a measure of "available spendable resources".

-17-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

B.

FUND STRUCTURE: (continued)
ACCOUNT GROUPS: (continued)

Thus, the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with Governmental and
Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in the Account Groups of the District.

General Fixed Assets Account Group — Like many other California Community
College Districts, no accounts for fixed assets are maintained for the governmental
fund types.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - accounts for long-term liabilities
expected to be financed from governmental funds.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

All governmental funds and fiduciary funds are maintained on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. As such, revenues are recognized when they become
susceptible to accrual, which is to say, when they become both measurable and
available to finance expenditures of the current period with the exceptions noted
below. The Proprietary Funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting.

1. Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
March 1. Taxes are payable in two installments, on November 15 and
March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 31.

Real and personal property tax revenue are reported in the same manner in

which the County auditor records and reports actual property tax receipts to
the Department of Finance. This is generally on a cash basis.

-18-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: (continued)

2.

Certain current year apportionments from the state are based upon various
financial and statistical information of the previous year.

Any prior year corrections due to the recalculation in February of 2002 will
be recorded in the year computed by the State. Based upon the most current
information available, it is estimated that $315,250 will be received in
February of 2002 which has been reflected in current year income.

Certain revenues are accounted for on an accrual basis and receivables are
accrued at year-end for amounts earned but not yet received.

The estimated third and fourth quarter payments of state lottery revenues
were accrued at the end of the fiscal year. The adjusting payment of lottery
revenues from prior year to current FTES is reflected as income in the year in
which the adjusting payment is received.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, investments have been recorded
at fair value. However, cash in the County treasury is recorded at cost, which
approximates fair value.

Instructional, custodial, health and other supplies of the governmental funds
are recorded as expenses in the year of purchase.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, accumulated unpaid employee
vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District. A portion of the
liability is recognized in the applicable fund at year-end. The remainder of
the liability is recognized in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

The District has accrued a liability for the amounts attributable to load
banking hours within accounts payable. Load banking hours consist of hours
worked by instructors in excess of a full-time load for which they may
carryover for future paid time off.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: (continued)

10.

Sick leave benefits are accumulated without limit for each employee. The
employees do not gain a vested right to accumulated sick leave.

Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of
the District. The District's policy is to record sick leave as an operating
expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service
period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires and
within the constraints of the appropriate retirement systems.

The District reports long-term debt of governmental funds at face value in the
general long-term debt account group.

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of
applicable appropriations for which commitments have been made.
Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the
commitments are paid. All encumbrances are liquidated at June 30.

GASB Statement No. 24 requires that direct on-behalf payments for fringe
benefits and salaries made by one entity to a third party recipient for the
employees of another, legally separate entity be recognized as revenue and
expenditures by the employer government. The State of California makes
direct on-behalf payments for retirement benefits to the State Teachers
Retirement System on behalf of all Community College and school districts
in California. However, a fiscal advisory was issued by the California
Department of Education instructing districts not to record revenue and
expenditures for these on-behalf payments. The amount of on-behalf
payments made for the District is estimated at $1,113,700.

Cash for the Proprietary Fund Types are Cash with the County Treasury and
Cash on Hand and in Banks.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: (continued)

11. Inaccordance with GASB Statement No. 20, the District’s Proprietary Funds
follow all GASB statements issued prior to November 30, 1989 until
subsequently amended, superceded or rescinded. The District also applies all
FASB statements issued after November 30, 1989 that are developed for
business enterprises, unless those statements conflict with or contradict a
GASB statement.

BUDGET:

The statements of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balances - budget and
actual include a column entitled "Budget". The amounts in this column represent
the budget adopted by the Board and all amendments throughout the year. The
adopted budget included an appropriation for contingencies. This is an amount
provided in the budget document for uncertain or undetermined expenditures.

RESERVED/RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE:

Reservations of the ending fund balance indicate the portions of fund balance not
available for expenditure or amounts legally restricted for a specific future use. The
reserved fund balance in the General Fund at June 30, 2001 consists of the
following:

Revolving fund $ 25,000
Student loans receivable 24,126
Prepaid expenditures 306,764
Total $355,890
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

E. RESERVED/RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE: (continued)

The restricted fund balance consists of the following:

General Fund

Child Development Fund
Capital Outlay Fund
Student Financial Aid Fund

Scholarship and Loan Trust Fund
Student Representation Fund

Student Center Fee Fund

Totals

Amounts Student
Restricted Financial
By Law Aid Total
$ 817,995 § $ 817,995
545,481 545,481
1,758,781 1,758,781
133,958 133,958
839,157 839,157
141,076 141,076
348,489 348.489
$4,450,979  $133,958  $4,584,937

The designated fund balance consists of the following:

General Fund

Escondido Tenancy Fund
Capital Outlay Fund

COP Capital Projects Fund

Energy Conservation Fund

Associated Student Government Fund

Totals

Amounts
committed by
contract and

Amounts

Designated by

board action

Amounts

for District’s

other legal for specific Self-Insurance
obligations future purposes Program Total
$ 1,838,188 $ 7,605,981 $100,000 $ 9,544,169
494,057 494,057
5,473,650 5,473,650
5,384 5,384
68,783 68,783
27.401 - 27.401
$_1,838,188 $13,675,256 $100,000 $15,613,444

22




PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

F.

REPORTING ENTITY:

In evaluating how to define the District for financial reporting purposes,
management has considered all potential component units. The decision to include
a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria
set forth in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and GASB Statement
No. 14. The basic, but not the only, criterion for including a potential component
unit within the reporting entity is the Board of Trustee's ability to exercise
oversight responsibility. A second criterion used in evaluating potential component
units is the scope of public service. A third criterion used to evaluate potential
component units is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of
whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities.

Based upon the application of the criteria listed above, the following potential
component unit has been excluded from the District's reporting entity:

1.  Palomar College Foundation - The Foundation is a separate not-for-profit
corporation. The Board of Directors are elected independent of any District
Board of Director's appointments. The Board is responsible for approving its
own budget and accounting and finance related activities.

Separate financial statements for the Foundation may be obtained through the
District.

3.



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 2 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS:

Excesses of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds, by major object
accounts, are as follows:

Excess
Fund Expenditures
Debt Service Fund:
Debt Service $127,617
Special Revenue Funds:
Child Development Fund:
Other Operating Expenses and Services 569
Escondido Tenancy Fund:
Other Operating Expenses and Services 2,284
Capital Projects Funds:

The COP Capital Projects Fund activity is not reported on the District’s system,
therefore a CCFS-311 is not prepared and a budget is not presented.

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

A. Deposits:

Cash at June 30, 2001, consisted of the following:

Deposits:
Cash on Hand and in Banks $ 1,154,784
Cash in Revolving Fund 25,000
Cash Collections Awaiting Deposit 394,409
Pooled Funds:
Cash in County Treasury 29,922,691
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS: (continued)

A. Deposits: (continued)

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured up to $100,000 by
the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial
institutions is partially insured or collateralized.

In accordance with the Budget and Accounting Manual, the District maintains
substantially all of its cash in the San Diego County Treasury. The county pools
these funds with those of other districts in the county and invests the cash. These
pooled funds are carried at cost which approximates fair value. Interest earned is
deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses are
proportionately shared by all funds in the pool.

Deposits at June 30, 2001, held on behalf of the Palomar Community College
District, are presented below, categorized separately to give an indication of the
level of risk associated with each deposit:

Category* Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount

Cash on Hand and in Banks $ 49,385  $1,049,123 § $1,098,508 $1,154,784

Cash in Revolving Fund 21,579 21,579 25,000
Cash Collections Awaiting
Deposit 29,036 33,338 _ 62,374 394.409
Total $100,000 $1,082,461 $ 0 $1,182,461 $1,574,193

5.



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS: (continued)

B.

Investments:

Government Code Section 16430 allows governmental entities to invest surplus
moneys in certain eligible securities as listed in the code.

The District did not violate any provisions of the Government Code during the

2000-01 fiscal year, nor were they involved in any reverse repurchase agreements
during 2000-01.

Investments at June 30, 2001, held on behalf of the Palomar Community College
District, are presented below, categorized separately to give an indication of the
level of custodial credit risk associated with each investment:

Category * Carrying Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value
Federated U.S. Treasury $ $ $ 94,094 $ 94,094 $ 94,094
Investment Agreement - - 534,135 534,135 534,135
Total Investments $ 0 $ 0 $628229 $628,229 $628,229

*  Category 1 includes amounts that are insured or collateralized. Category 2 includes
amounts that are insured or collateralized by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent in the District's name. Category 3 includes amounts that are fully
insured or collateralized but not in the District's name.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS:

A. Interfund Receivables/Payables

Individual interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2001 are as

follows:
Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivables Payables
General Fund $1,617,406 $ 117,355
Child Development Fund 85,222 535,207
Escondido Tenancy Fund 7,590
Capital Outlay Fund 829 85,222
Cafeteria Fund 5,603 315,014
Bookstore Fund 62,533 584,026
Student Financial Aid Fund 9,817 168,058
Scholarship and Loan Trust Fund 9,630 27,331
Student Representation Fund 14,601
Student Center Fee Fund 34,162
Totals $1,839,803 $1,839,803

B. Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to
funds through which the resources are to be expended.

Interfund transfers for 2000-01 fiscal year are as follows:

Transfer from the General Fund to the Debt Service Fund for

debt service payments on Certificates of Participation $ 494,613
Transfer from the General Fund to the Child Development Fund
for the required District match 43,264
Transfer from the Escondido Tenancy Fund to the General Fund
for grounds improvement projects 30,000
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS: (continued)

B. Interfund Transfers (continued)

Transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Outlay Fund for
the following:

for the District match portion for scheduled maintenance

projects 255,318
for the purchase of a planetarium projector 82,715
for remodel of the Escondido Child Center 560,772
for the ADA barrier removal project 244,687

Transfer from the Capital Outlay Fund to the General Fund for

the purpose of maintaining, upgrading, and training District

personnel in the software and hardware computer and

telecommunications networking technologies 1,240,000

Transfer from the General Fund to the Student Financial Aid
Fund for student financial aid 16,315

Transfer from the General Fund to the Associated Student
Government Fund for the Associated Students’ share of the
Palomar Identification Card (PIC) fee 47,249

Transfer from the Associated Student Government Fund to the
General Fund for reimbursement of salaries paid on behalf of

the Associated Student Government Fund 2,550
Total $3,017,483
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 5 - TAX REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES (TRANS):

The District issued $1,195,000 of Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes dated July 5, 2000
through the California Community College Financing Authority. The notes matured on
June 29, 2001 and yielded 4.24% interest. The notes were sold by the District to
supplement its cash flow.

The funds were held in a Guaranteed Investment Contract. Repayment requirements
were that $626,877 be deposited in both January and April, 2001 respectively to cover

principal and interest payments. All repayment requirements were met.

All deposits were made with the County Treasurer on a timely basis prior to June 30,
2001. Therefore, a liability is not reported on these financial statements.

NOTE 6 - LEASES:

A. Capital Leases:

The District leases equipment valued at approximately $4,604,020 under
agreements which provide for title to pass upon expiration of the lease period.
Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease Payment
2001-02 $ 919,774
2002-03 913,150
2003-04 281,548
2004-05 174,983
2005-06 13,230

Total 2,302,685
Less amount representing interest 208,648
Present value of net minimum lease payments $2,094,037

The District will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent rentals
for this equipment.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 6 - LEASES: (continued)

B. Operating Leases:

The District has entered into various operating leases for land, building, and
equipment with lease terms in excess of one year. None of these agreements
contain purchase options. Future minimum lease payment under these agreements

are as follows.

Fiscal Year Lease Payment
2001-02 $ 249,498
2002-03 281,406
2003-04 260,334
2004-05 210,760
2005-06 216,826

Total $1,218,824

NOTE 7 - CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:

A.  The agreement dated January 13, 1999, is between the Palomar Community
College District as the "lessee" and the California Community College Corporation
as the "lessor" or "corporation". The League Corporation is a legally separate
entity which was formed for the purpose of capital improvement and then leasing
such items to the participating district and to refinance the 1994 Certificates of

Participation.

The Corporation's funds for acquiring these items were generated by the issuance
of $7,480,000 of Certificates of Participation (COPs). COPs are long-term debt
instruments which are tax exempt and therefore issued at interest rates below

current market levels for taxable investments.

Lease Payments - Lease payments are required to be made by the District under the
lease agreement on each April 1 and October 1 for use and possession of the
equipment for the period commencing April 1, 1999 and terminating April 1, 2019.
Lease payments will be funded in part from the proceeds of the Certificates.

Interest rates range from 3.5% to 5.0% for the length of the issuance.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 7 - CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION: (continued)

The lease requires that lease payments be deposited in the lease payment fund
maintained by the trustee. Any amount held in the lease payment fund will be
credited towards the lease payment due and payable. The trustee will pay from the
lease payment fund the required principal and interest payments as follows:

Lease Payment Total
Date Principal Interest Payments
October 1, 2001 $ 250,000 $ 150,877 $ 400,877
April 1, 2002 145,878 145,878
October 1, 2002 255,000 145,877 400,877
April 1, 2003 141,096 141,096
October 1, 2003 265,000 141,096 406,096
April 1, 2004 136,128 136,128
October 1, 2004 275,000 136,127 411,127
April 1, 2005 129,768 129,768
October 1, 2005 290,000 129,768 419,768
April 1, 2006 124,331 124,331
Thereafter 5,595,000 1,970,802 7,565,802
Total $6.930,000 $3,351,748 $10,281,748

B.  In October 1994, the Palomar Community College District Financing Corporation
issued Certificates of Participation in the amount of $6,875,000 with interest rates
ranging from 4.30 percent to 6.50 percent. These certificates were refinanced in
January 1999 and have been in-substance defeased. At June 30, 2001, $6,005,000
of the 1994 Certificates of Participation were outstanding; approximately
$6,513,700 was in the escrow account at June 30, 2001 to pay off this debt.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 8 - OTHER ACCOUNTING DISCLOSURES:

A. General fixed assets - A schedule of changes in general fixed assets for the year
ended June 30, 2001 is not available, as is common with many California
Community College and school districts.

B. Long-term debt - A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended
June 30, 2001 is shown below.

Balance Balance
July 1, 2000 Additions Deductions  June 30, 2001

Certificates of Participation $ 7,170,000 $ $ 240,000 $ 6,930,000
Accumulated Unpaid Employee

Compensation 387,506 188,982 576,488
Postemployment Benefits 27,263,940 27,263,940
Capital Leases 2,107,786 807,315 821,064 2.094,037
Totals $36,929,232 $_996,297 $1,061,064 $36,864.,465

NOTE 9 — ENTERPRISE FUNDS — FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed assets of the Enterprise Funds are recorded at cost or at fair market value at date of
gift, if donated.

Useful lives used in the calculation of accumulated depreciation by major category of
assets are as follows:

Buildings 10-20 years
Site Improvements 10-20 years
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-10 years

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis. Depreciation expense for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2001 was $15,563 for the Cafeteria Fund and $58,678 for the
Bookstore Fund.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 9 — ENTERPRISE FUNDS — FIXED ASSETS: (continued)

Balances by major class of assets at June 30, 2001 were as follows:

Cafeteria Bookstore
Fund Fund Total
Buildings $ $ 643,213 $ 643,213
Site Improvements 186,971 53,792 240,763
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 116.455 432,259 548.714
Total Fixed Assets 303,426 1,129,264 1,432,690
Accumulated Depreciation (219,646) (530,158) (749.,804)
Net Fixed Assets $_83,780 $_ 599,106 $_ 682,886

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS:

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Academic employees are members of
the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) and classified employees are members of
the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS).

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description

The District contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan
administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to
beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively
amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95826.
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(Continued)

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS: (continued)

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) (continued)

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their salary and the District is
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’
Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2000-01 was
8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established and may be amended by State statute.

Public Emplovees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The
plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes required
supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be
obtain from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary (7.0% of monthly
salary over $133.33 if the member participates in Social Security effective through
December 31, 2000) and the District is required to contribute an actuarially determined
rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those
adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. There was no required employer
contribution for fiscal year 2000-01. The contribution requirements of the plan members
are established and may be amended by State statute.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS: (continued)

Contributions to STRS and PERS

The District’s contributions to STRS and PERS for each of the last three fiscal years is as

follows:
STRS PERS
Year Ended Required Percent Required Percent
June 30 Contribution Contributed Contribution Contributed
1999 $1,860,098 100% $0 100%
2000 1,946,366 100% 0 100%
2001 2,041,285 100% 0 100%

NOTE 11 - RETIREE BENEFITS:

The District currently provides retiree medical or Medicare supplement coverage for
employees that have rendered at least ten years of service for the District and have
reached the age of 50 for PERS retirees or the age of 55 for STRS retirees. These
benefits provide for both the employee and their spouse until death. For all new hires,
after March, 1994, these benefits are provided only to age 65. The estimated total future
liability, based upon an actuarial study dated March 4, 1999 for the year ended June 30,
2001 is approximately $27 million. In 2000-01, the District paid approximately
$1,538,421 for retiree benefits. The District has budgeted $1,469,178 for these benefits
in 2001-02.

NOTE 12 - JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT:

The Palomar Community College District participates in four joint powers agreement
(JPA) entities; the San Diego County Schools Risk Management JPA (SDCRM-JPA); the
San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium (SDCSFBC); the Statewide
Association of Community Colleges (SWACC); and the Schools Excess Liability Fund
(SELF). The relationship between the District and the JPAs is such that none of the JPAs
are a component unit of the District for financial reporting purposes, as explained below.

The San Diego County Schools Risk Management JPA provides risk management to
various school districts and community college districts throughout San Diego County.
The San Diego County Schools Risk Management JPA’s governing board is made up of
one representative from each member district.
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(Continued)

NOTE 12 - JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT: (continued)

The San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium provides employee fringe
benefits to various school districts and community college districts throughout San Diego
County. The San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium’s governing board
is made up of one representative from each member district.

The Statewide Association of Community Colleges provides property and liability
coverage to various community college districts throughout California. SWACC is
governed by a board consisting of one representative from each member district.

SELF arranges for and provides a self-funded or additional insurance for excess liability
fund for approximately 1,100 public educational agencies. SELF is governed by a board
of 16 elected voting members, elected alternates, and two ex-officio members. The board
controls the operations of SELF, including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets, independent of any influence by the members beyond their
representation on the board. Each member pays an annual contribution based upon that
calculated by SELF's board of directors and shares surpluses and deficits proportionately
to its participation in SELF.

Condensed financial information of SDCRM-JPA, SDCSFBC, SWACC, and SELF for
the most current information available is as follows:

SDCRM-JPA SDCSFBC SWACC SELF
6/30/2000 6/30/2000 6/30/2000 6/30/01
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited) (Unaudited)
Total assets $26,453,659  $10,941,125  $15,990,762 $113,385,207
Total liabilities 10,743,855 4,198,737 6.717.990 81,333,257
Retained earnings $15,709.804  $_6,742,388  $.9,272,772 $_32,051,950
Total revenues $27,162,416  $36,142,590  $ 5,213,556 $ 16,902,889
Total expenditures 25,703,830 36,032,678 6,836,290 (44.254.970)
Net increase/(decrease)
in retained earnings ~ $_1,458,586  $___ 109912  $.(1,622,734) $(27,352,081)
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(Continued)

NOTE 13 — ADJUSTMENTS FOR RESTATEMENT:

The beginning fund balance in the General Fund has been restated by $584,026 due to a
reinstatement of a bookstore debt which was forgiven in 1999-2000 and then later
determined to be collectible in 2000-2001. Correspondingly, the beginning fund balance
in the Bookstore Fund has been restated by $(584,026).

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

A.

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could
generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any
required reimbursement will not be material.

Bookstore Fund Fixed Assets

The Bookstore Fund was outsourced in November of 1999; the organization that
took over the Bookstore operations purchased items such as inventory and credit
memos through the negotiation process. However, the fixed assets have not been
purchased as of the date of the report. Currently, the Bookstore is renting the
building, cash registers and some computer equipment to the operator of the
bookstore. As of the date of this report, it is not known how the fixed assets will be
disposed or what amount, if any, will be received from the sale of these fixed
assets. If these assets are not purchased by the Bookstore operator, the ownership
of the building and equipment would revert back to the District.
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June 30, 2001

(Continued)

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

A.

Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes

The District issued $1,900,000 of Tax Revenue Anticipation Notes dated July 3,
2001 through the California Community College Financing Authority. The notes
mature on June 28, 2002 and yield 2.60% interest. The notes were sold by the
District to supplement its cash flow.

The funds will be held in a Guaranteed Investment Contract. Repayment
requirements were that $997,777 be deposited in January and April respectively to

cover principal and interest payments.

Implementation of GASB Statement No. 34

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State
and Local Governments. The statement prescribes a new financial reporting model
that will restructure much of the information the District has presented in the past.
Nation-wide implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 will be phased in over a
three year period, beginning with larger districts. Since the District’s 1998-99
revenues were between $10 million and $100 million, GASB Statement No. 34 is
effective for fiscal year 2002-03.
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ASSETS

Cash in County Treasury

Cash on Hand and in Banks

Accounts Receivable:
Miscellaneous

Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Restricted for Special Purposes
Designated for Special Purposes

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2001

Child
Development
Fund

Escondido
Tenancy Fund

Total
(Memorandum Only)

$ 1,073,154 $ - $ 1,073,154
500,375 500,375

4,565 10,000 14,565

85,222 85,222

$ 1,162,941 $ 510,375 $ 1,673,316
$ 81,973 $ - $ 81,973
535,207 7,590 542,797

280 8,728 9,008

617,460 16,318 633,778

545,481 545,481

494,057 494,057

545,481 494,057 1,039,538

$ 1,162,941 $ 510,375 $ 1,673,316

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2001
Energy ‘l'otal
Capital Outlay COP Capital Conservation (Memorandum
Fund Projects Fund Fund Only)

ASSETS

Cash in County Treasury $ 6,565,096 $ - $ 70,990 $ 6,636,086

Cash Collections Awaiting Deposit 365,265 365,265

Investments with Fiscal Agent 5,384 5,384

Accounts Receivable:

Federal and State Governments 451,072 451,072
Miscellaneous 24,719 - 24,719

Due From Other funds 829 829
TOTAL ASSETS $ 7,406,981 $ 5,384 $ 70,990 $ 7,483,355
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 89,328 $ - $ - $ 89,328

Due to Other Funds 85,222 85,222

Deferred Revenue 2,207 2,207
TOTAL LIABILITIES 174,550 - 2,207 176,757
FUND BALANCE

Restricted for Special Purposes 1,758,781 1,758,781

Designated for Special Purposes 5,473,650 5,384 68,783 5,547,817
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 7,232,431 5,384 68,783 7,306,598
TOTAL LIABILITIES

AND FUND BALANCE $ 7,406,981 $ 5,384 $ 70,990 $ 7,483,355

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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ASSETS

Cash on Hand and in Banks

Accounts Receivable:
Miscellaneous

Due from Other Funds

Stores Inventory

Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
Retained Earnings

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2001

Bookstore

Cafeteria Fund Fund (Memorandum Only)
$ 201,091 $ 88,405 289,496
3,533 173,101 176,634
5,603 62,533 68,136
38,617 38,617
83,780 599,106 682,886
$ 332,624 $ 923,145 1,255,769
$ 18,292 $ 6,977 25,269
315,014 584,026 899,040
333,306 591,003 924,309
(682) 332,142 331,460
(682) 332,142 331,460
$ 332,624 $ 923,145 1,255,769

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Total
(Memorandum
Cafeteria Fund Bookstore Fund Only)
OPERATING REVENUES
Sales $ 1,269,973 $ - $ 1,269,973
Revenue from Local Sources 10,096 42,761 52,857
Total Operating Revenues 1,280,069 42,761 1,322,830
OPERATING EXPENSES
Classified Salaries 473,273 473,273
Employee Benefits 62,989 62,989
Supplies 729,715 1,404 731,119
Other Operating Expenses & Services 66,700 62,586 129,286
Capital Outlay 7,681 4,425 12,106
Total Operating Expenses 1,340,358 68,415 1,408,773
Operating Loss (60,289) (25,654) (85,943)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Interest Income 3,548 2,501 6,049
Net Loss (56,741) (23,153) (79,894)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning of year, as previously reported 56,059 939,321 995,380
Adjustment for Restatement (See Note 13) (584,026) (584,026)
RETAINED EARNINGS - End of year, as adjusted $ (682) $ 332,142 $ 331,460

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from sales
Cash received from local sources
Cash paid to vendors and employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets
Other transfers out

Net cash used by financing activities

Net (Decrease) in Cash
Cash - July 1, 2000

Cash - June 30, 2001

Cafeteria Fund

Bookstore Fund

Total
(Memorandum Only)

Reconciliation of Operating Loss

to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net

Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation expense
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in due from other funds
(Increase)/Decrease in inventory
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(Decrease) in due to other funds

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash from Operating Activities

1,277,443 80,186 $ 1,357,629
10,096 42,761 52,857
(1,548,576) (28,096) (1,576,672)
(261,037) 94,851 (166,186)
3,548 2,501 6,049
3,548 2,501 6,049
(1,964) (1,964)
(575,250) (575,250)
(1,964) (575,250) (577,214)
(259,453) (477,898) (737,351)
460,544 566,303 1,026,847
201,091 88,405 $ 289,496
(60,289) (25.654)  $ (85,943)
15,563 58,678 74,241
5,689 80,186 85,875
1,781 1,781
(5.833) (5,833)
46 46
13,731 (18,359) (4,628)
(231,725) (231,725)
(261,037) 94,851 $ (166,186)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Z== VICENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN..r

VBUS NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

Chairman
RoYce A. STUTZMAN

Partners

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT PETER F. GAUTREAU
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RENEE S. GRAVES
CARL PoN

MARY ANN QUAY
LINDA M. SADDLEMIRE

Principal

JERI A. WENGER
Board of Trustees

Palomar Community College District Tomy D, Evans
1140 W. Mission Road PHEBE M. MCCUlTCHEON
San Marcos, CA 92069-1487 KARIN HECKMAN NELSON

ARVEE ROBINSON

Senior Managers

We have audited the combined general purpose financial statements of Palomar Community College District, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2001. These
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of Palomar Community College District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general
purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined general purpose financial statements
of Palomar Community College District, taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information identified
as supplementary information, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the general purpose
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
combined general purpose financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Digtally sgnad by W15
i
DH: en=lLS Audit

C ’ n - "E: I i, Ceied et Licyet
V N L Dal: ;!D-nmmous
Sgnatarad 13:47.3 D800

VICENTIL, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp
September 28, 2001
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2001

The Palomar Community College District was established in January, 1945, to provide higher
education to the communities of North San Diego County. The first classes were held in
September, 1946. The College is located in San Marcos and draws students from the
communities of Escondido, San Marcos, Poway, Vista, Ramona and surrounding areas. Classes
are currently held on the main campus in San Marcos as well as satellite campus centers in
Escondido, Ramona, Poway, Mt. Carmel, Pauma Valley, Borrego Springs, Fallbrook and Camp
Pendleton.

GOVERNING BOARD
Member Office Term Expires
Michele T. Nelson, Ph.D. President 2002
Robert L. Dougherty, Jr., MD Vice President 2002
Darrell L. McMullen Secretary 2004
Ralph G. Jensen Trustee 2004
Silverio H. Haro Trustee 2002
Sean Weimer Student Trustee 2002

DISTRICT EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

John D. Randall, Ed.D. Interim Superintendent/President™

Diane Michael Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Instruction

Joseph Madrigal Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Student Services

Jerry R. Patton Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Finance and
Administrative Services

Jack Miyamoto, Ph.D. Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Human Resources
And Affirmative Action

Gene M. Jackson Dean, Arts and Languages

Mark Vernoy, Ph.D. Interim Dean, Human Arts and Sciences

Michael R. Rourke, Ph.D. Dean, Mathematics and the Natural and Health Sciences

William J. Flynn Dean, Media, Business and Community Services

Wilma Owens Interim Dean, Vocational Technology

Judy Eberhart Dean, Counseling, Guidance, and Career Development

Lise S. Telson Dean, Student Support Programs

Dale K. Wallenius Chief Advancement Officer and Vice President to the Foundation

*Effective July 1, 2001 Sherrill L. Amador, Ed.D. became the Superintendent/President.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR PROGRAM BASED FUNDING
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Categories

A.  Credit Full-Time Equivalent Students

1.  Weekly census 10,991.95
2. Daily census 943.67
3. Actual hour of attendance 1,063.25
4.  Independent study/work experience 841.03
5. Summer intersession 1.685.69
Total 15,525.59
B. Non-Credit FTES
1. Actual hour of attendance 1,308.00
2. Summer intersessions 264.30
3.  Independent Study 0.47
Total 1,572.77
C. Basic Skills Courses
1.  Credit 688.68
2. Non-Credit 880.68
Total 1,569.36
Gross Square Footage
Existing Facilities 630,815
FTES in Leased Facilities 1,268.24

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

(Budget) 2002 2001 2000 1999 *
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
GENERAL FUND:
Revenue
Federal $ 1,809,640 1.85 $ 1,700,489 2.05 $ 1,316,956 1.70 $ 1,012,947 1.53
State 38,635,379 39.51 35,411,782 42.66 34,037,564 43.90 32,882,124 49.79
County and Local 46,628,323 47.68 44,936,631 54.13 42,096,383 54.30 36,273,985 54.93
Total Revenue 87,073,342 89.04 82,048,902 98.84 77,450,903 99.90 70,169,056 106.25
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 34,426,153 35.20 32,578,581 39.24 30,397,413 39.21 29,173,338 44.18
Classified Salaries 22,021,635 22.52 20,062,304 24.17 18,109,252 23.36 15,696,466 23.77
Employee Benefits 12,920,478 13.21 10,769,316 12.97 9,675,248 12.48 9,433,617 14.29
Supplies and Materials 2,249,614 2.30 2,026,963 2.44 1,617,616 2.09 1,563,045 2.37
Other Operating Expenses & Services 13,372,385 13.67 11,315,538 13.63 9,201,144 11.87 7,521,511 11.39
Capital Outlay 4,166,693 4.27 5,238,834 6.32 5,547,539 7.15 4,121,572 6.24
Other Uses (net) 8,634,438 8.83 1,022,565 1.23 2,977,841 3.84 (1,471,676) (2.23)
Total Expenditures 97,791,396 100.00 83,014,101 100.00 77,526,053 100.00 66,037,873 100.00
Change in Fund Balance $ (10,718,054) (10.96) $§  (965,199) (1.16) § (75,150) (0.10) $ 4,131,183 6.26
Adjustment for Restatement $ - -3 584,026 070 §$ - -8 - -
Ending Fund Balance $ - - $ 10,718,054 12.91 $ 11,099,227 14.32 $ 11,174,377 16.92
Full-Time Equivalent Students 17,098 17,098 15,211 15,449
Total Long-Term Debt $ 35,694,691 $ 36,864,465 $ 36,929,232 $ 36,842,513

IMPORTANT NOTES:

(1) For 1999, 2000 and 2001 all percentages are of total expenditures excluding contingencies; for 2002, the expenditures include an amount
budgeted for contingencies.

(2) The California Community College Chancellor's Office has provided guidelines that recommend an ending fund balance of 3% of
expenditures as a minimum, with a prudent ending fund balance being 5% of expenditures.

*  This year was audited by another firm.

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.

-55-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2001

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES:

A.

Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

The audit of the Palomar Community College District for the year ended June 30,
2001 was conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, which requires a
disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs. To comply
with A-133 and state requirements, the Schedule of Federal Awards and the
Schedule of State Financial Assistance was prepared for the Palomar Community
College District on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Schedule of Workload Measures for Program-Based Funding

The Schedule of Workload Measures for Program-Based Funding represents the
basis of apportionment of the Palomar Community College District's annual source
of funding.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCEFS-311) with
Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of
all funds as reported on the Form CCFS-311 to the audited financial statements.

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

This report is prepared to show financial trends of the General Fund over the past
three fiscal years as well as the current year budget. This report is intended to
identify if the District faces potential fiscal problems and if they have met the
recommended available reserve percentages.
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL PETER F. GAUTREAU

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF RENEE S. GRAVES
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LINDA M. SADDLEMIRE
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JERI A. WENGER
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TiMOTHY D. EVANS

Board of Trustees PHEBE M. MCCUTCHEON
Palomar Community College District KARIN HECKMAN NELSON
1140 W. Mission Road ARVEE ROBINSON
San Marcos, CA 92069-1487

We have audited the combined general purpose financial statements of Palomar Community College
District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 28, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Palomar Community College District’s combined
general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards which are described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as related to general purpose financial
statements.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Palomar Community College District’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the combined general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control

2100-A FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, LA VERNE, CA 91750-2905
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

(Continued)

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting (continued)

over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable
conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect
Palomar Community College District’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data
consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs related to the general purpose
financial statements.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control
that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe finding 01-4 described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs related to the general purpose financial
statements is a material weakness.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, the State Department
of Finance, the State Chancellor’s Office and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
Dty s vy .3
VSR

Sigretue Vakd 13:17:22 €00

VICENTIL LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp

September 28, 2001

-58-



[CENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN .ir

VBUS NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

Chairman
RoYce A. STUTZMAN

Partners

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PETER F. GAUTREAU
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON RENEE S. GRAVES
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN CARL Pon

MARY ANN QUAY
LINDA M. SADDLEMIRE
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Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Palomar Community College District (the District) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2001. Palomar Community College District’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of Palomar Community College District’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Palomar Community College District’s compliance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Palomar
Community College District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Palomar Community College District's
compliance with those requirements.

2100-A FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, LA VERNE, CA 91750-2905
-59- Te1 909.5693.4911  Fax 909.593.8879

Web WWW.VLSLLPCOM  E-Mail INFO@VLSLLP.COM



REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

(Continued)

In our opinion, Palomar Community College District complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2001.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Palomar Community College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Palomar Community
College District’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
risk that noncompliance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that
would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, the State Department
of Finance, the State Chancellor’s Office and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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We have audited the combined general purpose financial statements of the various funds and account
groups of the Palomar Community College District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have
issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2001. In our report, our opinion was qualified because the
District has not maintained a complete record of the historical cost of its general fixed assets.

Our examination was made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In connection with our audit, we performed an audit for compliance as required in Part II, State and Federal
Compliance Requirements for those programs identified in the State Department of Finance's 2001
transmittal of audit requirements for community colleges. The objective of the examination of compliance
applicable to Palomar Community College District is to determine with reasonable assurance:

- Whether the District's salaries of classroom instructors equal or exceed 50 percent of the
District's current expense of education in accordance with Section 84362 of the Education
Code.

- Whether the District's salaries of instructors teaching FTES generating classes, school
counselors providing academic advisement, and financial aid officers conducting need
analysis tests, are not considered supportable charges against either Extended Opportunity
Programs and Services (EOPS) or Disabled Student Program Services (DSPS) accounts
unless their activities require them to perform additional functions for the EOPS or DSPS
program which are beyond the scope of services provided to all students in the normal
performance of the regular duty assignments.

2100-A FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, LA VERNE, CA 91750-2905
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

(Continued)

Whether the District contributed 100% of the salary and benefits for the EOP&S
Director/Administrator from funds other than EOP&S. In addition, the District
must employ a full-time 100% Director to manage the daily operations of the
EOP&S program unless a waiver has been obtained.

Whether the District has the ability to support timely accurate and complete
information for workload measures used in the calculation of State General
Apportionment.

Whether the District has claimed for apportionment purposes only the attendance
of students actively enrolled in a course section as of the census date.

Whether the Gann Limit Calculation was properly supported by adequate
documentation and approved by the governing board.

Whether the District had local funds to support at least 75 percent of the
matriculation activities and that all matriculation expenditures are consistent with
the District's State approved matriculation plan. Also, whether the District used
the State matriculation allocation to expand levels of services that were in place in
1986-87 or to add entirely new services.

Whether the District has the appropriate documentation to support the FTES, if
any, that are claimed for instructional service agreements/contracts.

Whether the District is reporting the total amount that students should have paid
for enrollment fees for the purpose of determining the District’s share of annual
apportionment.

Whether the District is complying with the standard grant conditions for the
Economic Development Program as well as all state laws and regulations
concerning: 1) procedures for subcontracts or grant amendments, including
appropriate authorization by the Chancellor’s Office; 2) procurement procedures;
3) travel authorization; 4) hiring procedures; and 5) appropriate use of fiscal
agents.

Whether the District spent at least one dollar of District funds for each dollar
provided by the State for scheduled maintenance and special repairs. Funds
provided by the State must be to supplement, not supplant, District deferred
maintenance funds. The amount expended for plant maintenance and operations
during the base year of 1995-96 was $3,447,456.
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

(Continued)

In our opinion, except for findings 01-1 and 01-2 described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs, Palomar Community College District complied with the
compliance requirements for the state programs listed and tested above. Nothing came to our
attention as a result of the aforementioned procedures to indicate that Palomar Community
College District had not complied with the terms and conditions of state assisted educational
programs not selected for testing.

Our examination of compliance made for the purposes set forth in the preceding paragraph of
this report would not necessarily disclose all instances of noncompliance. However, such audit
of compliance disclosed findings 01-1 and 01-2 that we believe to be instances of
noncompliance. These items are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs as Related to the General Purpose Financial Statements.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, the State
Department of Finance, and the State Chancellor's Office and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS
June 30, 2001

This information is provided to meet the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.

A. A qualified opinion was issued as the District does not maintain a general fixed asset
account group as is common in most California Community College Districts.

B.  Reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the general purpose
financial statements; finding 01-4 of the reportable conditions is believed to be a material

weakness.

C.  The audit did not disclose any items of non-compliance which are material to the general
purpose financial statements of the District.

D.  There were no reportable conditions in internal control over major programs.
E.  Anunqualified opinion was issued on compliance for major programs.

F.  There were no audit findings which are required to be reported under Section .510(a) of
OMB Circular A-133.

G.  The major programs for 2000-01 are:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.007, 84.033 and 84.063 Student Financial Assistance Cluster of Programs
84.048 VTEA — Leadership I1IC
84.042A TRIO — Student Support Services

H.  The dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs is $300,000 for
2000-01.

L. The District does not qualify as a low risk auditee for fiscal year 2000-01 due to the item
noted in item A above.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

RELATED TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

FINDING 01-1 — MULTI-FUNDED POSITIONS — DSP&S AND EOPS

Original Finding 00-1

Finding: During testing, we noted that time sheets are not prepared for employees whose
salaries are split funded between DSP&S and EOPS.

Recommendation: Split funded employees should keep adequate time sheets to properly
support their funding allocations.

District Response: Employees in DSP&S and EOPS split-funded positions are currently filling
in daily/weekly timesheets. The recommended procedures have been implemented.

FINDING 01-2 — FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT STUDENTS (FTES)

Original Finding 00-3

Finding: During testing, we noted instances where instructor drop sheets indicated that a
student had dropped the class before the census date but was not removed from the District’s
computer system and was thus included in the FTES total that was reported on the second period
CCFS-323.

Recommendation: To ensure adequate reporting on the CCFS-323 reports, instructors should
turn in all drop sheets on a timely basis and the Admissions office should input these drops into
the system to properly ensure that the District is not over claiming FTES.

District Response: The District has fully implemented online drop rosters where drops are

immediately processed as soon as the instructor reports. This process should eliminate the lag
time experienced with paper processing.

-65-



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
RELATED TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

FINDING 01-3 — STUDENT CENTER FEE FUND

Finding: During our testing of the Student Center Fee Fund, it was noted that the District is not
collecting registration fees from students in a timely manner.

Recommendation: The District should implement procedures to ensure that students with
outstanding unpaid registration fees pay off their outstanding balance before they are allowed to
register for classes for the following semester.

District Response: The implementation of the new software system, PeopleSoft, caused delays
in billing students and multiple errors in student accounts. As all of the students had not been
billed in a timely manner, the District chose to allow students to register for classes while having
outstanding balances owed. Staff is manually placing holds on many of those student accounts
where it appears that no errors have occurred. Also, staff is currently cleaning up the errors in
student accounts, and is working on a program to stop a student from registering if he/she has
outstanding debts. This new procedure will be in place for Summer of 2002 registration. Staff is
also personally calling those with outstanding debts to remind them of their obligation.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
RELATED TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2001

(Continued)

FINDING 01-4 — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Finding: We noted the following areas that need improvement related to the District’s
procedures for accruing liabilities at year-end:

* The District is not properly accruing liabilities at year-end. Currently, year-end accruals are
generated as a result of any open balances on purchase orders that have been entered into the
system. It was also noted that, in some cases, department supervisors were being given the
option of whether they wanted an item accrued as a liability at fiscal year-end or carried
forward and shown as an expense in the following year.

* As aresult of the improper accrual procedures, several categorical program expenditures
were misstated. Through further research, it was determined that grant managers were
generating as many purchase orders as needed at year-end to have it appear as if more of the
program entitlement had been spent. Through inquiry, it was noted that this was being done
to avoid a payable of awarded funds for programs that do not allow a carryover.

Recommendation: The District should only accrue valid liabilities at year-end. The criteria
used to determine a valid liability should be based on whether or not the goods or services were
received by the District on or before June 30.

District Response: Several informative sessions have been held to date reviewing the necessity
of adhering to closing dates for purchasing and accounting guidelines with the various restricted
and non-restricted funded programs. Those programs that are able to obtain an exemption from
the funding authority may be allowed an exception to the closing dates. In addition, accounts
payable staff will undergo training in January on procedures for closing and accruing liabilities.
Closing dates at fiscal year-end will be strictly adhered to in the future and accrual of liabilities
will be based on receipt of goods and services on or before June 30.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

RELATED TO FEDERAL AWARDS
June 30, 2001

There were no findings and questioned costs related to federal awards for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2001.

-68-



‘pojuowd[duuy

"1-10 Surpuy
bwo% JUALIND oow .ﬁoﬁaoaoﬁgaﬁ HOZ

SM)e)S Jua.Ian))

I@@I

‘Sl =yl 03
juas Appdwoid oq pinoys swioy z- M 11V .

‘sIseq A[own) € uo suInjal xe) [joiked

1ayp o1y pue asedaad pinoys 1omnsiq
oy ‘senjeudd aziwruiw Jo pIOAR 0} PUB
saurpopis YT Pm A[dwod 03 19p1o uf .

:sSurpury oA0qe oY) 03 pajefal
SUOIEPUSWIO0AI SULMO[[OF Y} SABY A\

‘SUOI}BIO[[B
Surpuny 1oy 11oddns Ajxadoid 03 s309ys swn
ojenbape doay prnoys seakordws papuny 311dg

UonepuIWUOINY

1002 ‘o€ dung

(SYI) 901AIOS SNUIAY [UIIU] Y} 0} SULIOF
9S9y) puas jou pIp g soakordwa s31 03
SuwIo} 7- A\ ponsst pue paredord jo1usiq oy L, .

000 T34 Jepud[ed
JO s1o11enb puooas pue 111y 3y} I0J PUB 6661
Ieak Iepualed Jo sio)enb ypnoj pue pIryl Sy)
1oy paredaid usaq jou pey suImal xe) [[0Iked .

:suonouny [[01ked s,101msIg
o} 03 PAJR[AI SONSSI FUIMO[[O] S} PAIOU A

TIOYAVd

'SdOd pue S7dS UsaMmiaq pspuny
1pds a1e sourefes osoym saakojdws 103 paredoxd

10U OJE $}90US W} Jey) pajou am ‘Furysey Sunn(g

SdOod

ANV S®dSd — SNOILLISOd dddNAA-TLTAN

SuIpury

SLSOD AANOILSANO ANV SONIANIA dVAA JOIdd 40 SNLVLS

LOI-LLSIA IDATTOD ALINAIWINOD dVINO'TVd

<00

1-00

—oN—
Surpury



‘pojuowd[duuy

“Z-10 Surpuy
IeoA Jua1Ino 99§ “pojuswojdur JoN

SM)e)S Jua.Ian))

ION.I

"W9ISAS mou o) Aq pajerouas syodar [[e pue
Pa300q SAINUL [ I0J SISTX [rex jipne 1odoxd
® 18} 2Insud 0} saunpaooid juswojdwir pinoys
101SIJ Ay} ‘suorjerul] sy} 10J dn oxew o,

"SHLA Surwre[o

IOA0 JOU ST J011SI(] 9y} Jey) ansud Aj1adoid 03
wlsAs o ojur sdoap asay ndur pjnoys J13Jo
SUOISSIWIPY 9} PUe SISBq A[OUWI B UO S)OIYS
doip (e ur wny prnoys sioyonnsut ‘spodor ¢z¢
-SADD oy uo Suntodar ojenbape asus o,

UonepuIWUOINY

1002 ‘o€ dung

“SUOTBIII]
Sunzodal owos pey wWIISAS Y} 1By} PAIOU M
‘3uns9) IO SULIN( "SUONOUNJ SIJIAIIS JUIPNIS PUL
Sunodar [erouruly JIOY) O[pPUBY O} W)SAS dIBMYOS
Jomndwos mou e pajuowd[dwr A[[ng 3o1nsIq oY,

€-66# Surpuyy [eursLiQ

SINALSAS NOILLVINJOANI

*€7€-SADD pourad puooas ayp uo pajrodar
sem 18y} T80} S 9Y) Ul papnjoul snyj} Sem pue
wa)sAs 10Induwod s JoLSI(] Y} WOIJ PIAOWAI JoU
Sem Jnq Jep SNSuD Y} 210Joq sse[d Y} paddoip

PeY JUSPNIS B JeY) pajedIpur 309ys doip s 103onnsur
UE 9197 M 0UE)SUI 9UO PIjou am ‘Funsay Surn

(SATD
SINAANLS INATVAINOA ANLL-T1NA

SuIpury

SLSOD AANOILSANO ANV SONIANIA dVAA JOIdd 40 SNLVLS

LOI-LLSIA IDATTOD ALINAIWINOD dVINO'TVd

¥-00

£€-00

—oN—
Surpury



	June 30, 2001
	
	All Fund Types and Account Groups - Combined Balance Sheet5
	Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance6
	Enterprise Funds12
	Retained Earnings – Internal Service Fund - Retir
	Retiree Benefits Fund14
	Combining Balance Sheet39
	Balance - Budget and Actual40

	Combining Balance Sheet41
	Balance - Budget and Actual42-43

	Combining Balance Sheet – Enterprise Funds44
	Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
	Balance45
	Combining Statement of Cash Flows – Enterprise Fu
	Combining Balance Sheet - Fiduciary Fund Types47
	Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
	Balance48

	Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information49
	Apprenticeship Hours53
	Financial Statements54
	Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-13359-60
	Financial Statements65-67



	INTRODUCTION
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Excess







	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Total2,302,685








	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	
	
	John D. Randall, Ed.D.Interim Superintendent/President*



	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
	REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
	REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
	FINDING 01-4 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	PAYROLL
	
	PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



	Signature: 


